RE: RE: RESEND: 6/24/2022 Edwards, Betty TOUR ONLY

From Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 24/06/2022 06:19

Hello,
No she did not tour , she was without her spouse and brought her son instead.

From: reservations@rooms10l1.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: RESEND: 6/24/2022 Edwards, Betty TOUR ONLY

please tell us if this client tour

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: RESEND: 6/24/2022 Edwards, Betty  TOUR ONLY
Date: 20/06/2022 06:33

From: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms1@l.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Hello,
This guest is booked for ©6/24 @ 7:30am tour # 109337

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: RESEND: 6/24/2022 Edwards, Betty TOUR ONLY

Just letting you know we still need confirm on this tour.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: 6/24/2022 Edwards, Betty  TOUR ONLY
Date: 17/06/2022 09:15
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: StaySky-Kathleen <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, StaySky-bookings <Partners@stayskyvc.com>

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele



